
From: Kelly Menezes <Kelly.Menezes@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 23 Jun 2023 02:44:32
To: IDOXDMSMyEmails@councilanywhere.org
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Planning reference: 23/02299/CL2PD - Description amendment request
Attachments: 

 
 

From: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org> 
Sent: 23 June 2023 14:43
To: Kelly Menezes <Kelly.Menezes@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: FW: Planning reference: 23/02299/CL2PD - Description amendment request
 
Hi Kelly
 
One of your invalids
 
Regards
 
Ian
 
Ian Papworth | Planning Technical Support Officer

Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment, retention and wellbeing. My working days are 
therefore Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday. Find out about our latest job opportunities on our website

t: 01954 713406  
m: 07514922938 
e: ian.papworth@greatercambridgeplanning.org
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning 

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils
 
Please note that like many people I am currently balancing home and work commitments.  If this email is sent out of normal working hours please do not feel the need to review or 
respond until you would normally do so.  Thank you
 
Want to work in one of the most exciting and dynamic areas in the Country? Join us here at the Greater Cambridge Shared 
Planning Service
 
From: James Murtagh <james@murtaghstudio.co.uk> 
Sent: 23 June 2023 14:41
To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: Re: Planning reference: 23/02299/CL2PD - Description amendment request
 
Hi Kelly, 
 
Yes I can confirm this is suitable. 
 
Regards, 
 
James Murtagh
Founder | Director

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/four-day-working-week-trial/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/jobs/
mailto:ian.papworth@greatercambridgeplanning.org
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/
https://greatercambridgeplanning.azurewebsites.net/all-roles/
mailto:james@murtaghstudio.co.uk
mailto:planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org


MCIAT | Murtagh Studio

From: Planning <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 2:02:29 PM
To: James Murtagh <james@murtaghstudio.co.uk>
Subject: Planning reference: 23/02299/CL2PD - Description amendment request
 
Dear Sir/Madam,

Our Reference: 23/02299/CL2PD
Your Reference: 98, The Spinney, Bar Hill, CB...
Your Client: John Firman, 
Site address: 98 The Spinney Bar Hill Cambridgeshire CB23 8SU
Proposal: Certificate Of Lawfulness Under S192 For installation of 3 rooflights to the front and rear elevations of 
existing roof.

Thank you for submitting the above application. Please confirm you are happy with the below revised 
description.

Certificate Of Lawfulness Under S192 For installation of 3 rooflights to the front and rear elevations of existing 
roof. 

I would be grateful if you could respond before 28/06/2023 so I can progress your application.

Yours faithfully
Kelly Menezes

Email: kelly.menezes@greatercambridgeplanning.org
Telephone: 01954 713188

 

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others 
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation 
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived 
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